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                   Imperatives with Direct and Indirect object 
 
Class objectives: To learn imperativo afirmativo y negativo in Spanish.  
 
 
Concept A: LA POSICIÓN DEL PRONOMBRE  
 
Con verbos conjugados, los pronombres, tanto reflexivos como de OD y OI, se sitúan 
delante del verbo.  
(With conjugated verbs, the pronouns, both reflexive and OD and OI, are placed before the 
verb.) 
 
→ Esta mañana no me he peinado.  
 (This morning I didn't comb my hair.) 
 
→ ¿Qué le has regalado a Luis?  
 (What have you given Luis?) 
 
El imperativo es un caso especial: los pronombres van enfrente de la forma afirmativa y 
delante en la negativa.  
(The imperative is a special case: the pronoun goes in front in the affirmative form and 
before in the negative.) 
 
• Déjame el coche, por favor.  
° Vale, pero no me lo pidas más esta semana.  
( • Let me have the car, please. 
° Okay, but don't ask me for more this week.) 
 
 
En perífrasis y otras estructuras con infinitivo o gerundio, pueden ir enfrente de estas 
estructuras.  
(In periphrasis and other structures with infinitives or gerund, they can go in front of these 
structures.) 
 
→ Para evitar el estrés, tienes que relajarte más.  
 (To avoid stress, you have to relax more.) 
 
→ ¿El coche? Están arreglándolo.  
 (Car?  They are fixing it.) 
 
 
O delante del verbo conjugado.  
(Or before the conjugated verb.) 
 
→ Para evitar el estrés, te tienes que relajar más. 
 (To avoid stress, you have to relax more.) 
 








